MAYOR LINDA GORTON ” LEXINGTON CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM : MM’

arles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: January 8, 2025

SUBJECT: Recommendation for an FY25 (Class B Infrastructure) Stormwater Quality Projects
Incentive Grant for Mediocre Creative, LLLC.

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of an FY25 (Class B Infrastructure) Stormwater
Quality Projects Incentive Grant for Mediocre Creative LLC in the amount of $217,681.95.

Purpose of Request

Grant funds will be used to implement items identified in the FY24 Mediocre Creative, LLC, KY -
Feasibility Study Grant to reduce the impact of pollutant loading and flooding at 712 & 714 North
Limestone Streets. The project elements include Rainwater Harvesting Systems - Rehabilitate the existing
rainwatet hatvesting cistern (or if impractical install 2 new cistern); install a new rooftop over the cistern and
new downspouts to the cistern; install 2 pump system to toilets and irrigation; install a concrete sidewalk
along True Alley to the southwest to reduce street stormwater from flooding the building at 712 North
Limestone. The project also has a Stormwater Educational Outreach - Design and construct a stormwater
educational art feature and permanent signage for each of the project elements.

Project Cost in FY25 and in Future Budget Years

The grant has been approved for FY 2025 funding by the Water Quality Fees Board in the amount of
$217,681.95.

Are Funds Budgeted
Funds are budgeted in: 4052 — 303204 — 3373 — 78112 — WQINCENTIVE_25 — WQ_GRANT
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